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Royal Exchange NSW 1225

09/11/2021
Dear Mr Connellan

Moomba to Wilton Pipeline MOD 1 (SSI-15548591)
Approval of Experts

| refer to your request for the Secretary’s approval of suitably qualified persons to prepare the Soil and
Water Management Plan for Moomba to Wilton Pipeline Modification 1.

The Department has reviewed the nominations you have provided and is satisfied that these experts

are suitably qualified and experienced. The Secretary approves the appointment of:

e Mr Michael Frankcombe of EMM Consulting to prepare the Soil and Water Management Plan; and

e Mr Andrew Littlewood of Rubicon Enviro Pty Ltd to prepare the associated Erosion and Sediment
Control Plan.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Gen Lucas on 9274 6489.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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